
 
 

 
 

C A L L  T O  O R D E R

I. A. Welcome, Introductions, Agenda Review
B. Public Comment
C. Chair Update – Jeri Hansen
D. Members Update
E. Executive Director Update – Bruce Wilson

1. Staffing Update
2. Request for Proposals for WIOA services
3. EARN Network
4. 501c3 information
5. Social Media - 100% Board Participation Goal

C O N S E N T  C A L E N D A R
These matters typically include routine financial or administrative action items requiring a vote.   

Any item will be discussed separately at the request of any member.  Items are approved with one single motion. 

II. A. Approval of June 11, 2020 Meeting Minutes [Attachment II.A]

B. Ratify WANB Agreements [Board Letter II.B]

C. Ratify / Approve Appointment of Subcommittee Members [Board Letter II.C] [Attachment II.C]

D. Master Meeting Calendar [Attachment II.D]

R E G U L A R  C A L E N D A R / D I S C U S S I O N

III. A. Ratify / Accept PY20/21 1st Quarter Program Reports (Action) [Board Letter III.A] [Attachment III.A]

B. Training Obligations Report [Board Letter III.B] [Attachment III.B]

C. EMSI Presentation [Board Letter III.C]

D. Board Chair and Vice Chair Nominations & Election (Action) [Board Letter III.D][Attachment III.D]

A D J O U R N

IV. A. Adjourn

REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, December 10, 2020 
10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

WANB Administrative Office 
1546 First Street, Second Floor, Napa 

Call-in number: +1 669 900 9128, Meeting ID: 964 1752 7421 Password: 504408 

1 of 39



 
 

 
 

C A L L  T O  O R D E R

I. A. Welcome, Introductions, Agenda Review
Chair Hansen called the meeting to order at 10:02 AM. 

Present: Chair Jeri Hansen, Susan Byrne, David Tam, Lene Vinding, Paul Hicks, Robert Eyler, Annette Lee, Christy 
Smith, Paul Castro, Frank Cuneo, Ken Lippi, Geovanni Flores, Joanne Webster, Mo Mulheren, Amar Inalsingh, Vin 
Smith, David Wayte, Cecilia Zamora. 

Workforce Alliance Staff: Executive Director Bruce Wilson, Fiscal Officer Tylor Swain, Operations Officer Laura Davis, 
Business Outreach Stacey Caico, Workforce Development Analyst Sylwia Palczewska. 

B. Public Comment
None.
C. Chair Update – Jeri Hansen
D. Executive Director Update – Bruce Wilson

1. Form 700 Reminders
2. Finance Department Update
3. May 2020 Advisory Committee Meetings Summary

C O N S E N T  C A L E N D A R
These matters typically include routine financial or administrative action items requiring a vote.   

Any item will be discussed separately at the request of any member.  Items are approved with one single motion. 

II. A. December 12, 2019 Meeting Minutes [Attachment II.A]
B. Ratify WANB Agreements [Board Letter II.B]
C. Ratify / Approve Appointment of Subcommittee Nominations [Board Letter II.C]
D. Ratify/Accept the following State, Private and Grant Allocations to the WANB [Board Letter II.D]

Motion made to approve items II.A, II.C, and II.D 
M/S: Rob Eyler / Frank Cuneo 
Abstentions: Joanne Webster, Vin Smith, David Wayte, Mo Mulheren. 
Passed unanimously. 

Motion made to approve items II.B 
M/S: Paul Castro / Paul Hicks 
Passed unanimously. 

R E G U L A R  C A L E N D A R / D I S C U S S I O N

REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, June 11, 2020 

10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 
WANB Administrative Office 

1546 First Street, Second Floor, Napa 
Call-in number: +1 669 900 9128, Meeting ID: 732 709 1333 Password: 330750 

ATTACHMENT II.A

2 of 39



III. A. COVID 19 and Career Center Updates – Staff presented latest information and activities associated with COVID 
19 Response: [Walk-in] 

a. Latest unemployment data for WANB counties 
b. Rapid Response Activity Update 
c. Status of Career Center Operations and projected physical reopening of centers. 

 
B. Youth Ecological Restoration Program – Staff presented an update on partnership discussions with ecological 

restoration Industry [Attachment III.B] 
  

C.  Approval to support the following workforce development legislative initiatives and direct Executive Director to 
submit letter of support. (Action) [Attachment III.C] 

 
Motion made to approve requested action 
M/S: Joanne Webster / Lene Vinding  
Passed unanimously. 
 

A D J O U R N  

IV.  A. Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:59 AM. 

 

3 of 39



BOARD LETTER II.B 

 

 

 

TO:  REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

FROM: STAFF 

SUBJECT:  BOARD LETTER II.B – RATIFY APPROVAL OF WORKFORCE ALLIANCE AGREEMENTS   

DATE:  DECEMBER. 10, 2020 

CC:  FILE 

JPA staff solicits Regional Workforce Development Board ratification for the following agreements and amendments 
enacted by the Executive Committee and Governing Board.: 
 

CONTRACTOR NEW/ 
AMENDMENT  AMOUNT COMMENTS 

Marin County Health and 
Human Services 

Amendment 
#2  $778,731 

Provision of supportive services for the Underserved COVID-19 
impacted Individuals and Employment Recovery National 
Dislocated Worker Grant funds.   

MPIC, Inc. Amendment 
#6 $1,759,185 

Provision of Prison to Employment program services 
Mendocino County and provides supportive services for the 
Underserved COVID-19 impacted Individuals and Employment 
Recovery National Dislocated Worker Grant funds for both 
Lake and Mendocino Counties.   

Napa County Health and 
Human Services 

Amendment 
#3 $781,305 

Provision of supportive services for the Underserved COVID-19 
impacted Individuals and Employment Recovery National 
Dislocated Worker Grant funds.   

MPIC, Inc. Amendment 
#7 $1,585,879 

Provision of WIOA Adult, and Dislocated Worker services and 
One-Stop Operator in Lake and Mendocino Counties for 
program year 2019-2020.  Not to exceed $1,585,879. 

MPIC, Inc. Amendment 
#2 $685,005 

Provision of WIOA youth services in Lake and Mendocino 
Counties for Program Year 2020-2021.  Not to exceed 
$685,005. 

MPIC, Inc. Amendment 
#2 120,418 Provision of Business Engagement Representative Loaned 

Employee from MPIC. 

Marin County Health and 
Human Services 

Amendment 
#3 $871,969 

Provision of WIOA Adult, and Dislocated Worker services and 
One-Stop Operator in Marin County for program year 2020-
2021.   

Napa County Health and 
Human Services 

Amendment 
#4 $760,972 

Provision of WIOA Adult, Dislocated Worker, Youth services 
and One-Stop Operator in Napa County for program year 
2020-2021.   

Petaluma People 
Services Center 

Amendment 
#3 $179,754 Provision of WIOA youth services in Marin County for Program 

Year 2020-2021. 

4 of 39



BOARD LETTER II.B 

 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Amendment 
#3 $16,000 Required annual single audit services for the Workforce 

Alliance of the North Bay.  Not to exceed $16,000 

Economic Modeling, LLC 
of Moscow, Idaho 
(“Emsi”). 

Amendment 
#1 $10,000 

Provision of three licenses to access this labor market tool.  
This tool provides current labor market information, business 
profile data, job posting analytics and wage compensation 
data which our staff use to assist businesses in the region 
making data driven decisions.  

County of Sonoma 
Human Service 
Department 

New $14,550 
Revenue Agreement for Regional Planning Implementation 
Services, to create change systems to align with new virtual 
system of services. (RPI 2.0) 

County of Sonoma 
Human Service 
Department 

New $70,000 
Revenue Agreement for Regional Planning Implementation 
Services to create an implementation plan for the 
development of a cohort training program. (RPI 3.0) 

CommunityPro Suite New None 
MOU 

Provision of a data sharing agreement to facilitate local inter-
agency coordination and collaboration in Lake and Mendocino 
Counties with Adult Education and Community Colleges. 
System tracks customers as they utilize services and referrals 
between educational agencies and workforce agencies.  

 
 
 
Paragraph 10 - Powers/ Responsibilities of the Agency exercised by the Governing Board of the JPA, states that the  
“Agency shall have the power to exercise any power common to all Member Counties authorized by Chapter 5 of 
Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California (commencing with section 6500) and is hereby 
authorized to do all acts necessary for the exercise of these common powers, including…: 
 

(3) Employ agents, employees, consultants, advisors, independent contractors and other staff; 
(4) Make and enter into contracts, including contracts with public and private organizations and 

individuals;” 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Ratify agreements with the above noted contractors and partners and authorize board chair and/or executive director 
to sign final negotiated agreements. 

5 of 39



BOARD LETTER II.C 

   

 

 

 

 

TO:  REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

FROM:  STAFF 

SUBJECT:  BOARD LETTER II.C– RATIFY APPOINTMENT OF SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS 

DATE:  DECEMBER 10, 2020 

CC:  FILE 

BACKGROUND 

The Workforce Alliance Regional Workforce Development Board (RWDB) is a legislatively mandated business led 
board. In partnership with the Workforce Alliance Governing Board, the RWDB oversees Lake, Marin, Mendocino and 
Napa Counties’ workforce development activities and establishes programs in response to the workforce needs of 
those communities. It is the region’s only organization that has workforce development as its sole purpose and 
function. 
In accordance with Section 18, item e of the Joint Powers Agreement, signed by each member county’s board of 
supervisors, there will be four standing subcommittees: 
 

1. Lake County 
2. Marin County 
3. Mendocino County 
4. Napa County  

 
The following individuals submitted applications for membership to Marin Advisory Subcommittee: 
 

County 
Subcommittee 

Name Title Affiliation/Other 

Marin Omar Carrera CEO Canal Alliance 
 
     
SAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve Omar Carrera for appointment to the Marin Advisory Subcommittee.  

6 of 39



ATTACHMENT II.C

7 of 39



8 of 39



9 of 39



WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF THE NORTH BAY MASTER MEETING CALENDAR 2021 
JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD  2nd Thursday @ 10:00 AM-2:00 PM 
3/11/21 

10:00-2:00 
6/10/21 

10:00-2:00 
12/9/21 

10:00-2:00 
GOVERNING BOARD 3rd Friday @ 9-10:30 AM 

3/19/21 
9-10:30

6/18/21 
9-10:30

9/17/21 
9-10:30

12/17/21 
9-10:30

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  2nd Wednesday @ 9-10:30 AM 
2/10/21 
9-10:30

4/14/21 
9-10:30

5/12/21 
9-10:30

7/14/21 
9-10:30

8/11/21 
9-10:30

10/13/21 
9-10:30

11/10/21 
9-10:30

POLICY AND OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE  1st Tuesday @ 3-4:30 PM 
2/2/21 
3-4:30

4/6/21 
3-4:30

6/1/21 
3-4:30

8/3/21 
3-4:30

10/5/21 
3-4:30

12/7/21 
3-4:30

LAKE ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Thursday @ 9-10:30 AM 
2/25/21 
9-10:30

5/27/21 
9-10:30

8/26/21 
9-10:30

11/18/21* 
9-10:30

MARIN ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Wednesday @ 8-9:30 AM 
2/24/21 
8-9:30

5/26/21 
8-9:30

8/25/21 
8-9:30

11/17/21* 
8-9:30

MENDOCINO ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Thursday @ 3-4:30 PM 
2/25/21 
3-4:30

5/27/21 
3-4:30

8/26/21 
3-4:30

11/18/21* 
3-4:30

NAPA ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Wednesday @ 3-4:30 PM 
2/24/21 
3-4:30

5/26/21 
3-4:30

8/25/21 
3-4:30

11/17/21* 
3-4:30

*Due to Thanksgiving, Advisory Subcommittees will meet a week
earlier in November.

REQUIRED ATTENDANCE 
Regional Workforce Development Board (RWDB) 

All appointed RWDB members 
Governing Board 

Governing Board Members representing Lake, Marin, Mendocino, and Napa Counties 
Executive Committee 

RWDB Officers & Chairs  
Policy and Oversight Subcommittee 

RWDB Members representing Lake, Marin, Mendocino, and Napa Counties 
Lake Advisory Subcommittee 

RWDB Members representing Lake & Appointed Lake Advisory Subcommittee Members 
Marin Advisory Subcommittee 

RWDB Members representing Marin & Appointed Marin Advisory Subcommittee Members 
Mendocino Advisory Subcommittee 

RWDB Members representing Mendocino & Appointed Mendocino Advisory Subcommittee Members 
Napa Advisory Subcommittee 

RWDB Members representing Napa & Appointed Napa Advisory Subcommittee Members 

ATTACHMENT III.D

10 of 39



BOARD LETTER III.A 

TO: REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

FROM: STAFF 

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER III.A – RATIFY / APPROVE 2020-21 1ST QUARTER CAREERPOINT DASHBOARD 
REPORTS   

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2020 

CC: FILE 

Among the several responsibilities of the Workforce Alliance Regional Workforce Development Board, is its 
responsibility to assist the Governing Board “conduct program oversight of local youth, and adult training activities 
and the one-stop delivery system.” 

The attached performance reports for each of the four counties within the Workforce Alliance assist the board in 
fulfilling its obligation to monitor the performance of its job and career system. The reports illustrate planned vs 
actual carry-in numbers, enrollment and exit numbers, demographics and other indicators for adult, dislocated 
workers and youth. This is a top-level summary report with board selected indicators designed to show the numbers 
of people served through the workforce system and cost by county. It does not display the quality of the service 
delivered. 

These reports are reviewed by local standing committees and will be forwarded to the Governing Board at their next 
regularly scheduled meeting. They are submitted here for review and information for the full board. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Ratify/accept the PY 2020-21 1st Quarter CareerPoint dashboard reports. 

11 of 39



Workforce Alliance of the North Bay CareerPoint Lake
Q1|PY20-21 (rev. 12/7/20)

WIOA Program Employment Outcomes

Construction

33% 0%
Hospitality 
& Tourism

0%
Professional, 

Scientific, Technical

0%
Healthcare & 

Social Assistance

33% 33%
Other

$18.94 
Median Wage

$7.32
Ave. Increase in Wages 

After Using WDB Services

86%

OJT

Apprenticeship

Individuals In 
Training

50%
Exited to Training 

Related Employment
(of 2 Exited)

Eligible Training Provider
• College
• Adult School
• Private

4
Individuals 

Received Industry 
Certifications

WIOA Training Services

$1,814
Cost Per Training 

Participant

26

0%
Manufacturing

$2,251
Cost per Job 

Seeker Served

7
Ave. months 
in program

0

1

25

Utilities

0%

Information

Exit to 
Employment 

7
Individuals 

Exited

(17 New)

ATTACHMENT III.A

12 of 39



Program Participant Demographics

22%
Male

78%
Female

WIOA Youth & Adult Priority of Service

WIOA Adult & DW Barriers to Employment 

Disability

8%

Low Income

73%

Justice Involved

4%
Homeless

2%

English Language 
Learner
8%

Single Parent

33%

Military 
Veterans
2%

Basic Skill 
Deficient
2%

CalFresh

37%

In-School 
Youth
0%

Out of School 
Youth

100%
WEX

29%

WIOA Youth Details

Geographics

WIOA Adult & DW Priority of Service Business Services

4
30

New Businesses 
Engaged

Active Business 
Engagements

7 Rapid Response 
Events

1 Recruitment 
Events Held

Cities of Residence

Clearlake 20%

Kelseyville 25%

Lakeport 20%

Clearlake Oaks 5%

Lake Other 25%

Lower Lake 5%

0

5

10

15

14 - 18 19 - 21 22 - 24 25 - 34 35 - 44 45 - 54 55 - 64 65 and
older

Age

13 of 39



Workforce Alliance of the North Bay CareerPoint Marin
Q1|PY20-21 (rev. 12/3/20)

WIOA Program Employment Outcomes

Construction

N/A N/A
Hospitality 
& Tourism

N/A
Professional, 

Scientific, Technical

N/A
Healthcare & 

Social Assistance

N/A N/A

Other*

N/A
Median Wage

N/A
Ave. Increase in Wages 

After Using WDB Services

0%

OJT

Apprenticeship

Individuals In 
Training

0%
Exited to Training 

Related Employment
(of 0 Exited)

Eligible Training Provider
• College
• Adult School
• Private

0
Individuals 

Received Industry 
Certifications

WIOA Training Services

$163
Cost Per Training 

Participant

18

N/A
Manufacturing

$4,733
Cost per Job 

Seeker Served

12
Avg months 
in program

0

0

16

Utilities

N/A

Information

Exit to 
Employment 

1
Individual 

Exited

(0 New)

14 of 39



Program Participant Demographics

22%
Male

78%
Female

WIOA Youth & Adult Priority of Service

WIOA Adult & DW Barriers to Employment 

Disability

3%

Low Income

76%

Justice Involved

3%
Homeless

3%

English Language 
Learner
9%

Single Parent

44%

Military 
Veterans
0%

Basic Skill 
Deficient
0%

CalFresh

65%

In-School 
Youth

15%
Out of School 

Youth
85%

WEX

38%

WIOA Youth Details

Geographics

WIOA Adult & DW Priority of Service Business Services

6
35

New Businesses 
Engaged

Active Business 
Engagements

7 Rapid Response 
Events

1 Recruitment 
Event Held

Cities of Residence

Clearlake 20%

Kelseyville 25%

Lakeport 20%

Clearlake Oaks 5%

Lake Other 25%

Lower Lake 5%

0

5

10

15

22 - 24 25 - 34 35 - 44 45 - 54 55 - 64 65 and
older

Age

San Rafael 27%

Novato 27%

San Anselmo 3%

Covelo 3%

Sausalito 3%

Other 10%

Mill Valley 3%

15 of 39



Workforce Alliance of the North Bay CareerPoint Mendocino
Q1|PY20-21 (rev.12/7/20)

WIOA Program Employment Outcomes

Construction

0% 0%
Hospitality 
& Tourism

0%
Professional, 

Scientific, Technical

0%
Healthcare & 

Social Assistance

50%
17%
(Security)

Other*

$16.61
Median Wage

$1.93
Ave. Increase in Wages 

After Using WDB Services

67%

OJT

Apprenticeship

Individuals In 
Training

75%
Exited to Training 

Related Employment
(of 4 Exited)

Eligible Training Provider
• College
• Adult School
• Private

1
Individuals 

Received Industry 
Certifications

WIOA Training Services

$2,060
Cost Per Training 

Participant

22

0%
Manufacturing

$2,700
Cost per Job 

Seeker Served

13
Avg months 
in program

0

1

21

Utilities

0%

Information

Exit to 
Employment 

6
Individuals 

Exited

(3 New)

16 of 39



Program Participant Demographics

35%
Male

65%
Female

WIOA Youth & Adult Priority of Service

WIOA Adult & DW Barriers to Employment 

Disability

11%

Low Income

47%

Justice Involved

6%
Homeless

0%

English Language 
Learner
0%

Single Parent

25%

Military 
Veterans
8%

Basic Skill 
Deficient
0%

CalFresh

19%

In-School 
Youth

11%
Out of School 

Youth
89%

WEX

0%

WIOA Youth Details

Geographics

WIOA Adult & DW Priority of Service Business Services

8
179

New Businesses 
Engaged

Active Business 
Engagements

7 Rapid Response 
Events

1 Recruitment 
Events Held

Cities of Residence

Clearlake 20%

Kelseyville 25%

Lakeport 20%

Clearlake Oaks 5%

Lake Other 25%

Lower Lake 5%

0
2
4
6
8

10
12

14 - 18 19 - 21 22 - 24 25 - 34 35 - 44 45 - 54 55 - 64 65 and
older

Age

Ukiah 64%

Willits 19%

Redwood Valley 14%

Covelo 3% 17 of 39



Workforce Alliance of the North Bay CareerPoint Napa
Q1|PY20-21 (rev.12/7/20)

WIOA Program Employment Outcomes

Construction

0% 0%
Hospitality 
& Tourism

0%
Professional, 

Scientific, Technical

0%
Healthcare & 

Social Assistance

0% 0%

Other*

$ 17.00
Median Wage

N/A
Ave. Increase in Wages 

After Using WDB Services

13%

OJT

Apprenticeship

Individuals In 
Training

13%
Exited to Training 

Related Employment
(of 8 Exited)

Eligible Training Provider
• College
• Adult School
• Private

3
Individuals 

Received Industry 
Certifications

WIOA Training Services

$1016
Cost Per Training 

Participant

27

100%
Manufacturing

$2,284
Cost per Job 

Seeker Served

0

0

24

Utilities

0%

Information

Exit to 
Employment 

8
Individuals 

Exited

(3 New)

9
Ave. months 
in program

18 of 39



Program Participant Demographics

45%
Male

55%
Female

WIOA Youth & Adult Priority of Service

WIOA Adult & DW Barriers to Employment 

Disability

29%

Low Income

61%

Justice Involved

36%
Homeless

4%

English Language 
Learner
0%

Single Parent

13%

Military 
Veterans
8%

Basic Skill 
Deficient
0%

CalFresh

42%

In-School 
Youth

24%
Out of School 

Youth
76%

WEX

0%

WIOA Youth Details

Geographics

WIOA Adult & DW Priority of Service Business Services

5
45

New Businesses 
Engaged

Active Business 
Engagements

7 Rapid Response 
Events

1 Recruitment 
Events Held

Cities of Residence

Clearlake 20%

Kelseyville 25%

Lakeport 20%

Clearlake Oaks 5%

Lake Other 25%

Lower Lake 5%

Napa 68%

American Can. 20%

St. Helena 5%

Other 7%
0

5

10

15

20

25

19 - 21 22 - 24 25 - 34 35 - 44 45 - 54 55 - 64

Age

19 of 39



Workforce Alliance of the North Bay 
 Providers of Services Report 

Program Year 2020-21
Quarter 1, 25% of Program Year

(Q
tr 1) A

ctual

A
rea Plan for PY

%
 A

chieved of 
Q

tr 1

(Q
tr 1) A

ctual

A
rea Plan for PY

%
 A

chieved of 
Q

tr 1

(Q
tr 1) Positive 

Exits

(Q
tr 1) N

egative 
Exits

(Q
tr 1) %

 of 
Positive Exits to 

Total Exits 

W
IO

A
 Funds 

Spent

R
equirem

ent-
20%

%
 A

chieved of 
Training

(Q
tr 1) 

Expended

B
udget in PY

Total %
 

A
chieved

C
om

bined

Adult 21 8 29 67 43% 3 33 9% 3 1 75.0%  $ 28,804  $  69,346 41.5% $67,013 $262,116 25.6%

Dislocated Worker 17 10 27 46 59% 3 20 15% 3 0 100.0%  $ 18,000  $  64,426 27.9% $59,057 $195,775 30.2%

Adult 18 2 20 57 35% 3 22 14% 3 1 75.0%  $ 30,200  $  55,573 54.3% $61,249

Dislocated Worker 14 2 16 41 39% 2 16 13% 2 1 66.7%  $  5,651  $  66,960 8.4% $35,896

Adult 29 0 29 80 36% 0 43 0% 0 0 0.0%  $  2,930  $  41,245 7.1% $34,930 $254,863 13.7%

Dislocated Worker 5 0 5 51 10% 0 30 0% 0 0 0.0%  $        -    $  78,304 0.0% $126,000 $281,264 44.8%

Adult 31 16 47 37 127% 1 20 5% 1 7 12.5%  $        -    $  24,648 0.0% $94,653 $102,041 92.8%

Dislocated Worker 22 7 29 57 51% 1 30 3% 1 0 100.0%  $        -    $  48,168 0.0% $69,764 $199,416 35.0%

157 45 202 436 13 214 13 10 $85,585 $448,670 19.1% $548,562 $1,295,475

23.75% and above 20% and above 80% and above 25% and above Greater than 25%
22.5% to 23.75% 17.5% to 19% 70% to 79.9% Below 24.9% 16% to 25%
Below 22.49% Below 17.4% 69.9% and below 11% to 15.9%

10.9% or below
Missing invoices

(Q
tr 1) A

ctual

A
rea Plan for PY

%
 A

chieved of 
Q

tr 1

(Q
tr 1) A

ctual

A
rea Plan for PY

%
 A

chieved of 
Q

tr 1

(Q
tr 1) Positive 

Exits

(Q
tr 1) N

egative 
Exits

(Q
tr 1) %

 of 
Positive Exits to 

Total Exits 

W
IO

A
 Funds 

Spent

R
equirem

ent-
20%

%
 A

chieved of 
Training

(Q
tr 1) 

Expended

B
udget in PY

Total %
 

A
chieved

MPIC Youth 12 10 22 43 51% 1 19 5% 1 0 100.0%  $ 11,201  $  76,902 14.6% $45,708 $348,516 13.1%

MPIC Youth 9 0 9 41 22% 0 15 0% 0 0 0.0%  $       36  $  79,254 0.0% $13,390 $336,489 4.0%

PPS Youth 11 2 13 21 62% 0 0 0% 0 0 0.0%  $  8,675  $  56,264 15.4% $38,595 $179,754 21.5%

Napa 
HHSA Youth 16 1 17 20 85% 1 12 8% 1 2 33.3%  $        -    $  75,071 0.0% $22,261 $167,446 13.3%

48 13 61 125 2 46 2 2 $19,912 $287,491 6.9% $119,953 $1,032,205 12%System Totals

Contract Budget
Quarter 1

Lake                                                                                                       

Mendocino

Marin

Napa

Exits
Area Plan = 80%

20% Work Experience 
Requirement

Area Plan = 100%C
arry-ins

from
 PY19-20                   

N
ew

 C
lients 

Total Enrolled Placements
Area Plan = 80%

28%

Mendocino MPIC

Training Requirement - (20%)
Area Plan = 100%

Contract Budget
Quarter 1

Lake                                                                                                       MPIC

C
arry-ins

from
 PY19-20                   

N
ew

 C
lients 

Total Enrolled Placements
Area Plan = 80%

Exits
Area Plan = 80%

System Totals

Exits

30%

Napa Napa 
HHSA 55%

Marin Marin 
HHS

42%

Placements Training Contract BudgetEnrolled

20 of 39



BOARD LETTER III.B 

TO: REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

FROM: STAFF 

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER III.B – TRAINING OBLIGATIONS REPORT 

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2020 

CC: FILE 

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act has a training requirement for Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth 
funds.   Adult and Dislocated Worker funds require 30% of the funds to be spent on training and Youth funds require 
20% of the funds to be spent on Work Experience.  This report shows the current obligations on each grant as 
reported to the Employment Development Department through the CalJOBs website. 

A PowerPoint presentation will provide an overview of the training obligations by county. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Review outstanding training obligations and make recommendations to staff. 

21 of 39



WIOA TRAINING 
REQUIREMENT

• 30%* of all Adult and Dislocated Worker funds are required to be
spent on training.
• Leveraged resources may cover 1/3 of the training

requirement, bringing the total required training down to
20%.

• 20% of all Youth funds are required to be spent on work
experience.

ATTACHMENT III.B

22 of 39



2 YEAR GRANT CYCLE
Jul 1, 2017 – Jun 30, 2019

Jul 1, 2018 – Jun 30, 2020

Jul 1, 2019 – Jun 30, 2021

Jul 1, 2020 – Jun 30, 22

17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 21-22Fiscal Year

GRANTS

23 of 39



19-20 Carry-In Training Carry-In Operating Carry-In Total Carry-In % Training
Lake 62,833$                18,715$  81,548$  77%
Marin 25,094$                85,364$  110,458$  23%
Mendocino 52,139$                24,516$  76,655$  68%
Napa -$  -$  -$  N/A

Total 140,066$             128,595$               268,661$  52%

20-21 Allocation Training Dollars Operating Dollars Total Dollars % Training
Lake 91,883$                288,508$                380,391$  24%
Marin 102,819$              322,849$                425,668$  24%
Mendocino 87,773$                275,604$                363,377$  24%
Napa 72,816$                228,641$                301,457$  24%

Total 355,291$             1,115,602$            1,470,893$               24%

Total 20-21 Budget Training Budget Operating Budget Total Budget % Training
Lake 154,716$              307,223$                461,939$  33%
Marin 127,913$              408,213$                536,126$  24%
Mendocino 139,912$              300,120$                440,032$  32%
Napa 72,816$                228,641$                301,457$  24%

Total 495,357$             1,244,197$            1,739,554$               28%

Adult & Dislocated Worker

24 of 39


Sheet1

						Adult & Dislocated Worker												Youth

						19-20 Carry-In		Training Carry-In		Operating Carry-In		Total Carry-In		% Training				19-20 Carry-In		WEX Carry-In		Operating Carry-In		Total Carry-In		% WEX

						Lake		$   62,833		$   18,715		$   81,548		77%				Lake		$   22,927		$   82,702		$   105,629		22%

						Marin		$   25,094		$   85,364		$   110,458		23%				Marin		$   23,976		$   5,985		$   29,961		80%

						Mendocino		$   52,139		$   24,516		$   76,655		68%				Mendocino		$   28,807		$   90,839		$   119,646		24%

						Napa		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		N/A				Napa		$   48,678		$   - 0		$   48,678		100%

						Total		$   140,066		$   128,595		$   268,661		52%				Total		$   124,388		$   179,526		$   303,914		41%



						20-21 Allocation		Training Dollars		Operating Dollars		Total Dollars		% Training				20-21 Allocation		WEX Budget		Operating Budget		Total Budget		% WEX

						Lake		$   91,883		$   288,508		$   380,391		24%				Lake		$   53,975		$   188,912		$   242,887		22%

						Marin		$   102,819		$   322,849		$   425,668		24%				Marin		$   32,288		$   117,505		$   149,793		22%

						Mendocino		$   87,773		$   275,604		$   363,377		24%				Mendocino		$   50,447		$   176,565		$   227,012		22%

						Napa		$   72,816		$   228,641		$   301,457		24%				Napa		$   26,393		$   92,375		$   118,768		22%

						Total		$   355,291		$   1,115,602		$   1,470,893		24%				Total		$   163,103		$   575,357		$   738,460		22%



						Total 20-21 Budget		Training Budget		Operating Budget		Total Budget		% Training				20-21 Allocation		WEX Budget		Operating Budget		Total Budget		% WEX

						Lake		$   154,716		$   307,223		$   461,939		33%				Lake		$   76,902		$   271,614		$   348,516		22%

						Marin		$   127,913		$   408,213		$   536,126		24%				Marin		$   56,264		$   123,490		$   179,754		31%

						Mendocino		$   139,912		$   300,120		$   440,032		32%				Mendocino		$   79,254		$   267,404		$   346,658		23%

						Napa		$   72,816		$   228,641		$   301,457		24%				Napa		$   75,071		$   92,375		$   167,446		45%

						Total		$   495,357		$   1,244,197		$   1,739,554		28%				Total		$   287,491		$   754,883		$   1,042,374		28%







19-20 Carry-In WEX Carry-In Operating Carry-In Total Carry-In % WEX
Lake 22,927$               82,702$  105,629$       22%
Marin 23,976$               5,985$  29,961$         80%
Mendocino 28,807$               90,839$  119,646$       24%
Napa 48,678$               -$  48,678$         100%

Total 124,388$            179,526$               303,914$      41%

20-21 Allocation WEX Budget Operating Budget Total Budget % WEX
Lake 53,975$               188,912$                242,887$       22%
Marin 32,288$               117,505$                149,793$       22%
Mendocino 50,447$               176,565$                227,012$       22%
Napa 26,393$               92,375$  118,768$       22%

Total 163,103$            575,357$               738,460$      22%

20-21 Allocation WEX Budget Operating Budget Total Budget % WEX
Lake 76,902$               271,614$                348,516$       22%
Marin 56,264$               123,490$                179,754$       31%
Mendocino 79,254$               267,404$                346,658$       23%
Napa 75,071$               92,375$  167,446$       45%

Total 287,491$            754,883$               1,042,374$   28%

Youth

25 of 39


Sheet1

						Adult & Dislocated Worker												Youth

						19-20 Carry-In		Training Carry-In		Operating Carry-In		Total Carry-In		% Training				19-20 Carry-In		WEX Carry-In		Operating Carry-In		Total Carry-In		% WEX

						Lake		$   62,833		$   18,715		$   81,548		77%				Lake		$   22,927		$   82,702		$   105,629		22%

						Marin		$   25,094		$   85,364		$   110,458		23%				Marin		$   23,976		$   5,985		$   29,961		80%

						Mendocino		$   52,139		$   24,516		$   76,655		68%				Mendocino		$   28,807		$   90,839		$   119,646		24%

						Napa		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		N/A				Napa		$   48,678		$   - 0		$   48,678		100%

						Total		$   140,066		$   128,595		$   268,661		52%				Total		$   124,388		$   179,526		$   303,914		41%



						20-21 Allocation		Training Dollars		Operating Dollars		Total Dollars		% Training				20-21 Allocation		WEX Budget		Operating Budget		Total Budget		% WEX

						Lake		$   91,883		$   288,508		$   380,391		24%				Lake		$   53,975		$   188,912		$   242,887		22%

						Marin		$   102,819		$   322,849		$   425,668		24%				Marin		$   32,288		$   117,505		$   149,793		22%

						Mendocino		$   87,773		$   275,604		$   363,377		24%				Mendocino		$   50,447		$   176,565		$   227,012		22%

						Napa		$   72,816		$   228,641		$   301,457		24%				Napa		$   26,393		$   92,375		$   118,768		22%

						Total		$   355,291		$   1,115,602		$   1,470,893		24%				Total		$   163,103		$   575,357		$   738,460		22%



						Total 20-21 Budget		Training Budget		Operating Budget		Total Budget		% Training				20-21 Allocation		WEX Budget		Operating Budget		Total Budget		% WEX

						Lake		$   154,716		$   307,223		$   461,939		33%				Lake		$   76,902		$   271,614		$   348,516		22%

						Marin		$   127,913		$   408,213		$   536,126		24%				Marin		$   56,264		$   123,490		$   179,754		31%

						Mendocino		$   139,912		$   300,120		$   440,032		32%				Mendocino		$   79,254		$   267,404		$   346,658		23%

						Napa		$   72,816		$   228,641		$   301,457		24%				Napa		$   75,071		$   92,375		$   167,446		45%

						Total		$   495,357		$   1,244,197		$   1,739,554		28%				Total		$   287,491		$   754,883		$   1,042,374		28%







BOARD LETTER III.C 

TO: REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

FROM: STAFF 

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER III.C – ECONOMIC DATA TOOL PRESENTATION 

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2020 

CC: FILE 

The work of the Regional Board is performed in partnership with the Governing Board. The role of Regional Board is  
to direct federal, state and local funding to workforce development programs within the Regional Area.   Among its 
thirteen key responsibilities is the need to conduct workforce research and regional labor market analysis.  In order 
to help the WANB fulfill this charge, we have partnered with an economic modeling company – EMSI to conduct 
research and analysis.   

Today’s presentation will demonstrate how we use the tool.  We would like board members to think about key labor 
market and workforce research questions they would like to have answers to, as we continue our economic recovery 
efforts. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Receive presentation and engage in discussion. 

26 of 39



BOARD LETTER III.D 

TO: REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

FROM: STAFF 

SUBJECT: BOARD LETTER III.D – CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR ELECTION 

DATE: DECEMBER 10, 2020 

CC: FILE 

In accordance with Article VI, Section 2 of the WANB By-laws [Attachment III.D], the board shall conduct an election 
and select persons for the role of chair and vice chair.    

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Conduct nominations and elect officers of the board for the remainder of the 20-21 term. 

27 of 39



ATTACHMENT III.D

28 of 39



29 of 39



30 of 39



31 of 39



32 of 39



33 of 39



34 of 39



35 of 39



36 of 39



37 of 39



38 of 39



39 of 39


	Workforce Alliance Regional Board Agenda_12-10-20.pdf
	Workforce Alliance Regional Board Meeting Minutes_6-11-20.pdf
	Board Letter II.B Agreements.pdf
	Board Letter II.C Appointment of Board Members .pdf
	Omar Carrera_Redacted.pdf
	Att II.D WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF THE NORTH BAY MASTER MEETING CALENDAR 2021.pdf
	Board Letter III.A 1st Qtr Program Reports.pdf
	Att III.A Dashboards.pdf
	Att III.A Dashboards.pdf
	Dashboard_Lake_Q1PY20-21.pdf
	Workforce Alliance of the North Bay	CareerPoint Lake�Q1|PY20-21	(rev. 12/7/20)
	Slide Number 2

	Dashboard_Marin_Q1PY20-21.pdf
	Workforce Alliance of the North Bay	CareerPoint Marin�Q1|PY20-21	 (rev. 12/3/20)
	Slide Number 2

	Dashboard_Mendocino_Q1PY20-21.pdf
	Workforce Alliance of the North Bay	CareerPoint Mendocino�Q1|PY20-21	(rev.12/7/20)
	Slide Number 2

	Dashboard_Napa_Q1PY20-21.pdf
	Workforce Alliance of the North Bay	CareerPoint Napa�Q1|PY20-21	 (rev.12/7/20)
	Slide Number 2


	WANB Providers of Services Report_PY20-21, Qtr1.pdf
	PY20-21 Qtr 1


	Board Letter III.B Training Obligations Report.pdf
	Att. III.B WIOA TRAINING REQUIREMENT.pdf
	WIOA TRAINING REQUIREMENT
	2 year Grant cycle
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4

	Board Letter III.C Economic Modeling.pdf
	Board Letter III.D - Chair and Vice Chair Elections.pdf
	Attach IIID - WANB RWDB Bylaws signed and approved.pdf



